
































Jill

Jill E. Byrd
Senior Grant and Contract Officer/Grant and Contract Services/Legal Department/Strategic Solutions

World Vision, Inc. (WVUS)

Phone: 253.815.2687 | Fax: 253.815.3444 | joyrd@worldvision.ora | Skype ID: jill.byrd
Street Address: 34834 Weyerhaeuser Way South | MS 657 | Federal Way, WA 98001 USA
Mailing Address: PO Box 9716 | MS 657 | Federal Way, WA 98063-9716 USA

World Vision | Building a better world for children | www.worldvision.org
World Vision is a Christian relief and development organization dedicated to helping children and their communities worldwide reach their full
potential by tackling the causes of poverty. We serve the world’s poor, regardless of a person’s religion, race, ethnicity, or gender.

From: Jill Byrd - US

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 12:27 PM

To: 'jwilkes(@usaid.gov'

Cec: 'saronson@ofda.gov'"; 'cchristie(@usaid.gov'; Debebe Dawit - US; Sylvia Mallet-Beke - US; Alyssa
Todhunter - US

Subject: Sudan Blue Nile Project Closeout Plan/Pipeline; Update on ISRA

Greetings,

We continue to wait on a response from OFAC. As it has taken more time than we wished, we have also solicited
support from the State Department, as well as a Congressman, with the hope that it will speed up OFAC’s
process/response. Our contact at State has a very limited perspective on OFAC's review and has cautioned us to wait for
OFAC’s official assessment, but based on what our contact has seen, the tentative indication is that there is no issue with
ISRA Khartoum. We continue to await OFAC’s formal written assessment.

We will be sure to keep you updated as to any further information we receive, but also feel free to check-in whenever
you wish.

In addition, please find attached our closeout plan and pipeline.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Alyssa Todhunter at atodhunt@worldvision.org or Debebe
Dawit at ddawit@worldvision.org.

Sincerely,
Jill Byrd (on behalf of Alyssa Todhunter)

Jill E. Byrd
Senior Grant and Contract Officer/Grant and Contract Services/Legal Department/Strategic Solutions

World Vision, Inc. (WVYUS)
Phone: 253.815.2687 | Fax: 253.815.3444 | jbyrd@worldvision.org | Skype ID: jill.byrd

Street Address: 34834 Weyerhaeuser Way South | MS 657 | Federal Way, WA 98001 USA
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Immediately upon being alerted to this issue on January 12, 2014, OFDA has taken the follow steps to address
the situation:

e Ceased approval of vouchers for this award to ensure payments are not made for these activities.

e Met with GC to determine appropriate steps to address the situation.

e Began working with the Agreement Officer to request more detailed accounting of reimbursements
made to date to determine what, if any, funds disbursed might be at issue.

e [nitiated a review of OFDA’s award processing procedures to ensure that Agency policy regarding
OFAC issues with sub-awardees was followed and to 1dentify additional due diligence steps or
corrective action to be implemented in the future.

e Requested a review of OFDA subawardees across all portfolios to determine if ISRA might have
been a sub-awardee under additional mechanisms.

If you have any questions or I can be of assistance in anyway, please let me know.
Thanks for your help.

Kasey

Kasey Channell

Africa Division Chief

Office of U.S Foreign Disaster Assistance

USAID/DCHA/OFDA

202-712-4167
kchannell(@usaid.cov
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Haley Adams
(b)(®)

U.S.Agency for International Development (USAID)
Office of'Eood for Peace

Cell:|

haAdams(@usaid.gov

105












The memo requested the authorities to investigate these issues with WV in addition to
other issues raised earlier against the same organization in Darfur such as: the
involvement of WV in evangelism and distribution of the bible in Darfur IDP camps in
addition to organizing a meeting in Deraig IDP camp with rebel supporters.

We first thought this must be linked with the case of ISRA (Islamic Relief Agency) which
is the national partner of WV in the state and has been suspended due to their being in
the OFAC terrorist list. ISRA is well connected with the government and might be playing
this to put pressure on WV or punish them, they might have felt that the suspension was
influenced by WV or they didn't do enough to protect them.

Later in the week WV Country Director (CD) was invited for a meeting with the HAC
Commissioner Ahmed Adam, where he presented the WV - CD with a document alleged
to be from World Vision with a detailed security and political analysis. Initially WV - CD
did not recognize the document, but later learned it was shared with the Sudan team by
their Regional Security Analyst in Nairobi on November 12, 2014.

HAC has established a committee to investigate the allegations against World Vision, an
initiative that WV welcomed as a good idea. The HAC Committee did not go to WV’s
office as expected on Sunday (March 1), they called asking that the documents be
delivered to their offices instead.

WV - CD met with Ali Adam (Director - Joint Procedure Center of HAC) where he
explained to Ali how the report came to be. WV - CD reports that Ali seemed to
understand the circumstances that led to this, and asked for back up documentation. He
also called the HAC Commissioner to apologize and explain how the document came to
be who also advised that WV provides the committee adequate documentation on the
same.

WV has written a formal apology letter, which also clearly states that the analysis was
done from the region without the Country Director’s consent.

WYV - CD was requesting us to have The US Ambassador (CdA) place a call to his key

contacts in the Ministry of Foreign Affairs and HAC Commissioner, seeking clarification
and expressing concern, but we think it is not a good idea as the situation is still fluid
with no action from HAC warranting this.
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I've also passed this along to the AO and Kasey Channell, our Africa Division Lead.

Jay Wilkes

Disaster Operations Specialist
East and Central Africa (ECA)
USAID/DCHA/OFDA

(202) 661-9372

jwilkes@usaid.gov

From: Lawrence Meserve [mailto:Imeserve@usaid.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 9:49 AM

To: Wanjue, Charles [USAID]; Wilkes, Joseph (DCHA/OFDA) [USAID]
Subject: World Vision - IRA issues

Treat this as SBU

Jay. Charles - I understand WVT 1s trying to make the case that they need to provide the last tranche of funds to
IRA and they say if they don't their whole program will be jeopardized. I was on a SVTC with USSESSS today
and suggested they contact Jay as he's been the one dealing with WVI HQ on these issues. I said I'd also check
with Charles to get his sense on this issue.

I believe OFAC 1is in the process of preparing some policy guidance on this, but wanted to try to clarify the
critical need for WVI to make such a last tranche payment and if not, they may need to shut down their
program. So - please provide me with your thoughts.

Regards,
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USAID's Office of U.S. Foreign Disaster Assistance (OFDA) would like to notify OFAC of an
issue regarding USAID/OFDA award # AID-OFDA-14-00023 with World Vision (WV) in Sudan.
During implementation of the award, OFDA became aware that one of the sub-awardees,
Islamic Relief Agency (ISRA) approved in the award was on the Specially Designated National
(SDN) list. Payments were made by World Vision under the USAID/OFDA award to ISRA;
however, WV has confirmed that USAID has not reimbursed WV for payments made to ISRA.

The specific details of this incident are as follows:

e 3/14/2014 — The USAID Agreement Officer signed the subject award with WV, including
the use of ISRA as a sub awardee.

e _7/1/2014 — OFDA entered into discussions wit{”® |about a separate award, under
which[”®  |was considering using WV and its network of partners as a sub-awardees. During
this revlew,identiﬁed the partnership with ISRA as an issue and referred the concern to
both WV and OFAC. As it had difficulty determining whether ISRA was the same as that listed
on the OFAC Iist,requested USAID assistance in interacting with OFAC. Through USAID’s
Office of the General Counsel (GC), USAID received confirmation from OFAC Office of the
Chief Counsel that the organizations were one and the same (7/28/14 email). This was
communicated by OFDA t

e 11/20/2014 — WV requested confirmation from OFAC as to the status of ISRA and
requested verification that they were the same organization listed on the SDN list.

e 1/13/2015 - Following up on the WV inquiry, USAID GC received informal, verbal
confirmation from OFAC Licensing that ISRA is the same organization listed on the SDN list.

e 1/26/2015 — USAID received confirmation from WV that they had been contacted by
OFAC, which confirmed that ISRA is the same organization included on OFAC’s Specially
Designated Nationals and Blocked Persons List as a Specially Designated Global Terrorist.
Furthermore, WV indicated OFAC denied WV'’s request for a specific license.

Immediately upon being alerted to this issue on January 13, 2014, OFDA has taken the follow
steps to address the situation:

e Ensured further payments are not made to WV which may be used to support the
activities conducted by ISRA.

e Began working with the Agreement Officer to request more detailed accounting of
reimbursements made to date to determine what, if any, funds disbursed might be at issue.

e |[nitiated a review of OFDA’s award processing procedures to ensure sub-recipients are
checked against OFAC’s SDN list.

e Requested a review of OFDA sub-awardees across all portfolios to determine if ISRA
might have been a sub-awardee under additional mechanisms.

If you have any additional questions or concerns, please contact me at your convenience.

Kasey Channell
Africa Division Director



Office of U.S Foreign Disaster Assistance
USAID/DCHA/OFDA

202-712-4167
kchannell@usaid.gov










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

Phone: 253.815.2687 | Fax: 253.815.3444 | [byrd@worldvision.ora | Skype ID: jill.byrd
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

This transmission is intended for the sole use of the individual and entity to whom it is addressed, and may
contain information that is confidential and may not be disclosed under applicable law. You are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this transmission by someone other than the intended
addressee or its designated agent is strictly prohibited. Thank you.
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Executive Summary: ;

World Vision, Inc. (WV) seeks a new award from the Office of Foreign Disaster Assistance (OFDA) for
a twelve-month project to improve water, sanitation and hygiene and to increase food security in
Sudan’s Blue Nile state.

The project targets the localities affected by renewed conflict since 2011, which has resulted in
widespread disruption and destruction to the lives and livelihoods of an already vulnerable population.
According to UNOCHA, a total of- 160,000 people have been newly displaced across the state. The
project will be primarily targeted at Baw and Geissan villages, where selected villages have seen their
populations double due to the arrival of IDPs since 201 |.

Since 2011, humanitarian access has been heavily restricted due to security concerns, but also due to
new and significant operational restrictions by the government. WV maintained a presence in Blue Nile
state throughout the conflict. Since April 2013, it has been able to recommence operations, following
the partial lifting of restrictions by government. The targeted areas are accessible both from a security
perspective and in terms of government permission, although a condition placed on all INGOs is that all
humanitarian operations in Blue Nile must be carried out via local partners. Restrictions also remain on
data collection within the state.

The project aims to improve the well-being of vuinerable households by reducing the incidence of
waterborne and sanitation-related diseases in target communities and by increasing the food security
and livelihood sectors for populations displaced in the latest conflict in Blue Nile State.

Implementation will be in partnership with a local NGO (Islamic Relief Agency), with which WV has

prior working experience and has conducted thorough capacity assessments. Partner implementation
will be supported and monitored directly by WYV field-based staff.

World Vision — New Proposal, Revised Submission — Blue Nile, Sudan — January 21, 2014



though, to reach areas that are currently difficult to access. World Vision will notify OFDA if this
necessitates changes to target locations.

Most displacement occurred in late 201 |, but the situation remains unsafe for IDPs to return. Sporadic
conflict still leads to new displacements. Moreover, humanitarian access was restricted until very
recently, meaning that IDPs were without external support for most of the post-conflict period. Needs
remain high and World Vision (through its local partners) now has sufficient access to initiate this
intervention. The proposed intervention is necessary to meet emergency WASH-needs and to provide
livelihood support, particularly support for IDPs who have lost their livelihood sources due to
displacement.

World Vision is well placed to implement this project, having remained in the state throughout the
recent conflict, and holding strong relationships with local authorities and local implementing partners,
which have been selected following a thorough capacity assessment. Direct implementation by
international NGOs is not permitted in Blue Nile state. But World Vision has the technical expertise
and monitoring capacity to successfully support and ensure accountability from its local partner, with
considerable global experience in this operational model from other countries, such as in south-central
Somalia.

The proposed program fits well with OFDA’s mandate to save lives and alleviate human suffering. In an
area that is dramatically underserved by humanitarian actors, OFDA’s contribution will meet emergency
WASH and AFS needs while building the framework for a sustainable recovery for conflict-affected
persons in Blue Nile.

Gender, Elderly, and Disabled Analysis for Target Area

Gender relations in the target area remain highly traditional and have changed little in recent decades.
Women are highly active, shouldering the bulk of the burden, not only for housework and child rearing,
but also in farm work and supplementary income generation. Women are also generally active in market
participation. Men, though, are the primary decision-makers in household matters and especially in
community-level decision-making.

Agricultural work (including work with livestock) is very much considered a whole-of-household activity,
particularly during peak periods of the season. Both women and men are actively involved in farming
work and possess the necessary skills. Female-headed households are at a disadvantage because they
generally have to carry the entire farming burden alone on top of their other household responsibilities.
Thus, productivity is likely to suffer. Children are often involved in farm work as well during peak times,
particularly in families where the supply of adult labor is low (e.g. in female-headed households or where
adults are elderly or disabled). For these reasons, female-headed households and those households with
other labor-related disadvantages (including elderly and disabled)will be prioritized amongst
beneficiaries of agricultural activities, notably seed voucher distribution. Within male-headed households,
seed vouchers will be distributed to men in alignment with cultural norms and expectations, but WV has
no evidence to suggest that this does not lead to a whole-of-household benefit. Where disabled or
elderly are heads of households, additional support will be provided at seed fairs and other
activities to ensure they are full able to participate.

Women (and girls) also carry the bulk of the burden of water collection. Thus, increased accessibility of
drinking water will be of particular benefit to women and girls. Greater accessibility of clean drinking
water and improved hygiene practice will benefit the whole household, notably infants who are most
vulnerable to water-borne diseases. Mothers will be targeted for specific activities, notably training in
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SUB AWARDS: $200,000

WY will sub grant a total of US $ 200,000 to its local partner in Blue Nile, all the funding
being requested from OFDA. The local partner, ISRA, will utilize the funding as
explained herein: [Please see also Excel budget, tab “ISRA Budget”].

Program Manager
The Program Manager will have the overall responsibility of the project. He/she will ensure
quality and timely completion of activities as per guidelines, He/she will devote 20% of their

time to the project and will be responsible th WASH & FSL Project Coordinators
This position budgeted at a total cost of § ©)4)

Project Coordinator WASH and FSL
The project will have two project coordinators one will be responsible of WASH sector while
other will be responsible of Food security, both of them will be 100% responsible of WASH &

FSL, planning, reporting and supervise the project staffs.
This position budgeted at a total cost of § (0)4)

Hygiene Promoter:

Two Hygiene Promoter will be hired for the project to guide the field teams regarding technical
issues in the target areas. Helshe will ensure quality and timely completion of activities as per
guidelines. Helshe will devote 100% of their time to the project and will be both responsible for
field coordination of water sector development related activities and sanitation sector facilities
canstruction as per project plans. He/she will also ensure quality control and monitoring of all
construction, including well rehabilitation, latrine construction, and other activities set forth in
the implementation plan. He/she will be primarily responsible for quality delivery and SPHERE
standard adherence for all hardware and software components of the project. This position
budgeted at a total cost of §| 0)4) |with monthly rate o

Community Mobilizes

The project will have one Community Mobilizes who will devote 100% of he is time mobilizing
the target communities to attend hygiene education campaigns as well as the training
communities on the appropriate ways of PHAST and CLTS. They will also conduct house-to-
house visits to track behavior, attitude, and practices plus other activities set forth in the
implementation plan. The total cost for the Hygiene Promotion Educators will be $ and
monthly rate of { 0@ ]

Senior Agriculture Officer
One Technical Field Supervisor will be hired for the project to guide the field teams regarding
technical project issues in the field. He/she will ensure quality and timely completion of activities
as per guidelines, He/fshe will devote 100% of his/her time to the project and will be both
responsible for field coordination of Food Security sector development related activities and
sanitation sector facilities construction as per project plans. He/she will also ensure quality
control and monitoring of all crop and livestock activities and related activities set forth in the
implementation plan. He/she will be primarily responsible for quality delivery and SPHERE
standard adherence for all hardware and software components of the project. These positions
budgeted at a total cost ofl B4 [monthly rate oil b |

Field Extension Officer
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INTRODUCTION

Blue Nile State is located in the South-Eastern Sudan. It is bordered by, Ethiopia to the East, Upper
Nile region to the South and West and Sinnar State to the North

Constant conflict has caused population displacement of host communities, IDPs, refugees and
returnees, and resulted in an interruption in social services (including WASH facilities) and
humanitarian assistance to affected populations. The Government denied access to all UN and
INGOs to implement activities in the State. At the moment they can only work in partnership with
local NGOs, which has escalated the humanitarian crisis due to the fact that they cannot conduct
any assessments to collect information about the exact number of population displacement, refugees
and returnees and their situations so as to determine the urgent needs.

This project implemented in partnership with Islamic Relief Agency (ISRA)-a national non-
governmental organization and Water Environmental and Sanitation Project (WES), the State
Ministry of Education - School Health Department and the State Ministry of Health. This report
summaries the progress of implementation of the project in Baw and Geissan Localities for the
second quarter, |stApril — June 30% 2014.

Program overview and performance

The project targets a total of 45,043 individuals including 23,794 Internally Displaced Persons (IDPs)
and returnees from Baw and Geissan Localities, implementing the WASH project under Water sub-
sector, Sanitation sub-sector and Hygiene sub-sector.

Project goals: Improved food security and health through WASH and AFS services to conflict-
affected households in Blue Nile state

Project objective: Improved access to safe water, sanitation and hygiene in Blue Nile state.





















A quick update regarding USAID/OFDA award AID-OFDA-G-14-00023 to World Vision in Sudan. Award Agreement Officer
(AQO) Michael Clark and | spoke today with Mark Smith, World Vision Director of Awards and Compliance , and Debebe
Dawit, World Vision Country Director for Sudan Programs. World Vision covered the following:

e The steps World Vision has taken thus far regarding their work with sub-awardee Islamic Relief Agency (ISRA), and
how they have suspended operations since November, 2014. A detailed summary page is attached;

e OFAC has yet to confirm with World Vision as to the final status of ISRA being on the Specially Designated National
(SDN) list;

e  World Vision will be sending a formal letter to OFAC this week (and providing a summary for USAID) advising them
that if they do not hear from OFAC regarding this matter, they will resume working with ISRA effective February 1, 2015;

e  World Vision also reminded USAID that a No-Cost Extension letter has been submitted for acknowledgment from
the AO/AOR.

Michael, please add topics | may have overlooked or need further clarification. We should be hearing more from World
Vision on this matter tomorrow or Thursday.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. | am available at your convenience.

Bes regards,

Jay Wilkes

Disaster Operations Specialist
East and Central Africa (ECA)
USAID/DCHA/OFDA

(202) 661-9372

jwilkes@usaid.gov

From: Michael Clark [mailto:mclark@usaid.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 4:32 PM
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To: Wilkes, Joseph
Subject: Re: World Vision Call re: ISRA and OFAC

Hi Jay,

Best times for me on Tuesday are before 3:00 PM.

Thanks,

Mike

On Fri, Jan 16, 2015 at 3:45 PM, Wilkes, Joseph <JWilkes@ofda.gov> wrote:

Hi Michael,

I just got off the phone with Mark Smith, World Vision’s Senior VP of Grants and Compliance. To summarize,
he was looking to share with OFDA the steps WV has taken with regards to ISRA, outline their way forward,
and accept suggestions from USAID on how to best resolve this.

Are you available to have a conversation with WV on this next Tuesday afternoon? Let me know and 1 will set
up a conference call for all parties. Kasey, Carolyne and Hal, you are welcome to join as well.

IW

Jay Wilkes

Disaster Operations Specialist
East and Central Africa (ECA)
USAID/DCHA/OFDA

(202) 661-9372

jwilkes(@usaid.gov
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Michael A. Clark

Division Chief

USAID Office of Acquisition & Assistance
M/OAA/DCHA, Rm. 516G, SA-44

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue

Washington, DC 20523

Phone: (202)567-4188
Email: mclark(@usaid.gov

Michael A. Clark

Division Chief

USAID Office of Acquisition & Assistance
M/OAA/DCHA, Rm. 516G, SA-44

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue

Washington, DC 20523

Phone: (202)567-4188

Email: mclark@usaid.gov
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e World Vision also reminded USAID that a No-Cost Extension letter has been submitted for acknowledgment
from the AO/AOR.

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
iwilkes@usaid.gov

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

Are you available to have a conversation with WV on this next Tuesday afternoon? Let me know and I will set
up a conference call for all parties. Kasey, Carolyne and Hal, you are welcome to join as well.

W

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
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World Vision

World Vision International

800 West Chestnut Avenue
Monrovia, CA

VIA OFAC ONLINE PORTAL A

And via email to: <OFACLicensing@treasury.gov> i e
fa.x‘ 626:30I:7786
email worvis@wvi.org

February 19, 2015 www.wvi.org

Davin J. Blackborow

Assistant Director for Licensing

Office of Foreign Assets Control

U.S. Department of the Treasury, Treasury Annex
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20220

RE: Sudan — Case No. SU-2014-314462-1: urgent request for license to pay amounts
contractually owed under USAID grant; failure to pay may jeopardize World
Vision’s ability to operate in Sudan

Dear Mr. Blackborow:

Thank you for your response letter dated January 23, 2013, stating that the Islamic Relief Agency
(IRA) in Khartoum, Sudan, "appears to be the same entity" as is listed on OFAC's SDN list. We
appreciated the opportunity to discuss this matter further with you in our telephone conversation of
February 18, 2015.

As discussed in our conversation, although we are surprised by the conclusion in your January 23 letter
(particularly given the US Government’s prior knowledge of our engagement with IRA), we
understand our blocked party compliance obligations and take them seriously. We will refrain from
further transactions with IRA, unless and until satisfactory information is obtained showing that they
are not in fact the party on the SDN list.

However, we respectfully request an urgent license to pay IRA approximately US$125,000 in costs that
IRA has already incurred, in having successfully performed a subgrant funded by the US Agency for
International Development, and also another subgrant funded by Irish Aid. These are legitimate
contractual debts owed by World Vision, and the failure to pay them could have severe repercussions
for our extensive humanitarian program in Sudan, potentially up to expulsion from the country. We
believe a license under these circumstances, as explained more fully below, is in the interests of the US
Government in meeting urgent humanitarian needs in Sudan. A license also would be consistent with
OFAC’s Guidance Related to the Provision of Humanitarian Assistance by Not-for-Profit Non-
Governmental Organizations dated October 17, 2014,



Office of Foreign Assets Control
February 19, 2015
Page 2 of 3

Under the two subgrants at issue, IRA performed the humanitarian activities required, accomplishing
the program goals shared by the ultimate donors (including USAID), and thereby incurred appropriate
and legitimate allowable costs (staff salaries, materials, travel, etc.). Per the terms of the subgrant
agreements signed between WV and IRA, WV is committed to reimbursing those costs. The amounts
that WV owes IRA are approximately $115,000 under the USAID grant, and approximately $9,000
under the Irish Aid grant.

We have been in conversations with USAID about this matter since submitting our inquiry to OFAC,
In those discussions USAID has essentially deferred to OFAC’s position. Following OFAC’s January
23 letter, USAID issued WV a letter dated February 3, stating that in light of OFAC’s determination,
WYV must confirm that it “will not engage in any further transactions with [IRA],” and further stating
that “costs related to activities undertaken by [IRA] are unallowable and . . . will not be reimbursed by
USAID.” A license from OFAC to pay the contractual debt will allow us to seek reimbursement from
USAID.

The amounts owed to IRA are debts which WV contractually is obligated to pay, and which are now
overdue. Failure to pay these debts exposes WV to potential legal liability for breach of contract.
Moreover, a failure to reimburse IRA jeopardizes WV's ability to continue operating in Sudan. The
Government of Sudan is taking a keen interest in this matter and has advised us that it is quite
important that we reimburse IRA for their legitimate already-incurred expenses. Our operations
recently have been subject to unusual bureaucratic harassment, which we believe is tied to our delays in
reimbursing IRA. An inability to make these reimbursements soon is likely to escalate the matter,
potentially up to expelling WV from Sudan. This would impact not only another $2.7 million USAID
grant which WV currently is implementing in the Darfur region, but also the entirety of WV’s
humanitarian operations in Sudan. Such operations have a current annual budget of $49 million,
providing approximately 1.5 million internally displaced persons with much needed food, water,
medical assistance, sanitation, and food security and livelihood assistance. WV’s expulsion from
Sudan would harm not just WV, but also the people of Sudan, and the US Government’s interests in
providing effective and accountable humanitarian assistance to such people.

We would respectfully point out that we have relied on the actions of two US Government agencies,
OFAC and USAID, both of which previously were informed explicitly in writing that we were using
IRA as an implementing partner in Sudan, and neither of which raised any concern about that
information (as detailed in our November 19, 2014 letter). Acting on such reliance, we have engaged
IRA to perform humanitarian activities that were, and presumably continue to be, in the interests of the
US Government, and which were to be paid for by the US Government (for the USAID grant). While
we can, with some difficulty, extract ourselves from any further activity with IRA, the repercussions
for WV not paying our contractual debts for already-performed humanitarian assistance could be
severe. We respectfully suggest that both WV and the US Government share an interest in resolving
this situation, and doing so in a manner which allows WV to sever our relationship with IRA without
jeopardizing WV’s entire humanitarian program in Sudan.

We therefore urgently request a license to permit WV to meet our contractual obligations and to
reimburse IRA for approximately $125,000 in grant performance costs already incurred.

































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

e _7/1/2014 — OFDA entered into discussions witH”® |about a separate award, under
which[”  |was considering using WV and its network of partners as a sub-awardees. During
this review,[®®_Jidentified the partnership with ISRA as an issue and referred the concern to
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






















Accordingly, we intend to resume our partnership with IRA to meet urgent humanitarian needs for the people of
Sudan. We will resume these transactions one week from today, unless we have received from OFAC a confirmation that
IRA is an SDN.

Sincerely,

Tim Burgett

General Counsel, Chief Legal Officer
World Vision International

Monrovia, California, USA
Telephone: +1-626-305-7890
E-mail: tim_burgett@wvi.org

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
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